
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
FEBRUARY 28, 2011 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda. Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members. I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
  

 





 

 

      

  

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
February 28, 2011 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 1 

a) State Representative Marty Knollenberg – Legislative Update ............................ 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 No Public Hearings 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 1 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 2 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

H-1  Directive from City Council for City Administration to Provide Business and 
Organization Recommendations to Conduct a Community Survey 2 



 

 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 2 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: Board of Review 2 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: 3 

I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 3 

I-4 Application for Transfer of Ownership of 2010 Class C Licensed Business from 
Café Sushi to JJWM, LLC, and Request for New Permit (Food) 3 

I-5 Resolution in Opposition to Senate Bill 34 4 

I-6 Request to Schedule a Special City Council Meeting to Review the ICMA Study – 
Police Department Element 5 

I-7 Discontinued Services – Animal Control Services 6 

I-8 Recommendation for Community Survey Firm 7 

I-9 Amendment of Consent Judgment and Preliminary Site Plan Approval (File 
Number SP 964) – Proposed Walmart Store Expansion, South of Maple and West 
of Crooks (2001 W. Maple Road), Section 32, Currently Zoned M-1 (Light 
Industrial) District (Consent Judgment) 7 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 8 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 8 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 8 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 8 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 8 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 8 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder Contract 10-5 – 
Tallman and Eckford Water Main Replacement ................................................... 8 



 

 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Contracts Digital In-Car 
Video System ....................................................................................................... 9 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Sole Bidder – Bulletproof 
Vests .................................................................................................................... 9 

J-5 Telephone System Purchase and Ongoing Annual Maintenance 9 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 10 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 10 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 10 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 10 

L-1  Council Referrals: 10 

a) Performance Review of City Manager and City Attorney – Advanced by 
Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin ....................................................................................... 10 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 10 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 10 

N. REPORTS 10 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 10 

a) Historical Commission-Final-October 25, 2010 .................................................. 10 
b) Historical Commission-Final-January 25, 2011 .................................................. 10 

N-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 10 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: 10 

a) Letter and Card of Appreciation from Ellen Root and Lana Zelley to the Police 
Department and to Officer Gail Grzybowski for her Assistance on I-75 ............. 10 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 11 

N-5  Residential Snow and Ice Control Procedures 11 



 

 

O. STUDY ITEMS 11 

O-1  No Study Items Presented 11 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 11 

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 11 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 11 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 11 

Monday, March 21, 2011: Alternative Energy Personal Property Exemptions 
Approved by the Michigan NextEnergy Authority for: United Solar Ovonic 
Corp. (1100 W. Maple) and LG Chem Power (1857 Technology) ...................... 11 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 11 

Monday, March 7, 2011 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 11 
Monday, March 21, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................ 11 
Monday, March 28, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................ 11 
Monday, April 4, 2011 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 11 
Monday, April 18, 2011 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 11 
Monday, April 25, 2011 (Budget) Regular Meeting ................................................ 11 
Monday, May 2, 2011 (Budget) Regular Meeting .................................................. 11 
Monday, May 9, 2011 Regular Meeting ................................................................. 11 
Monday, May 16, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 11 
Monday, June 6, 2011 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 11 
Monday, June 20, 2011 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 11 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 11 

Monday, March 28, 2011 Special Meeting ............................................................ 11 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                    at 
the Regular City Council Meeting of Monday, February 28, 2011 due to                   . 
 
Yes:  
No:  
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations  
 
a)  State Representative Marty Knollenberg – Legislative Update 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 2 - 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other item 
as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are related to 
topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public Comment may be 
limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up to speak either on a Public 
Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of the agenda. 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  Directive from City Council for City Administration to Provide Business and 
Organization Recommendations to Conduct a Community Survey  

 
Pending Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded McGinnis 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to provide City 
Council with three business or organization recommendations for conducting a statistically 
significant community survey. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: Board of Review 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 3 - 

Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following person to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Board of Review 
Appointed by Mayor (3-Regular) 3-Year Term  
 
Frank A. Strahl Unexpired Term 01/31/2012 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
b) City Council Appointments – None Scheduled 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations:  
 
a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action:  
 
Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor  (9-Regular)  3-Year Term 
 

 Term Expires 12/31/2013 
 

 Term Expires 12/31/2013 
 

 Term Expires 12/31/2013 
 
b) City Council Nominations – None Scheduled 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Application for Transfer of Ownership of 2010 Class C Licensed Business from 

Café Sushi to JJWM, LLC, and Request for New Permit (Food) 
 
(a) Transfer of Ownership and New Permit (Food) 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 4 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL the request from 
JJWM, LLC to Transfer Ownership of 2010 Class C Licensed Business, located at 5 D 1933 W. 
Maple Road, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Café Sushi, LLC, and the request for New 
Official Permit (Food)  {MLCC Req. #573485}, “above all others”; and hereby AUTHORIZES 
the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter into agreements with applicants 
for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with JJWM, LLC to Transfer Ownership of 2010 Class C Licensed Business, located at 5 D 
1933 W. Maple Road, Troy, MI 48084, Oakland County, from Café Sushi, LLC and the request 
for New Official Permit (Food)  {MLCC Req. #573485}, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor 
and City Clerk to EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-5 Resolution in Opposition to Senate Bill 34 
 
The attached resolution is in accordance with City Council’s instruction. 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, Senate Bill 34 proposes to eliminate all personal property taxes (“these taxes”) in 
the State of Michigan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Senate Bill 34 establishes no revenue offset; and 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 5 - 

 
WHEREAS, Revenue generated from these taxes in the City of Troy (“Troy”) accounts for $3.8 
million in Fiscal Year 2010-11; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy relies on these taxes to provide essential and other services; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy, as a Michigan Home Rule City is mandated to provide essential services 
such as Police and Fire services; and 
 
WHEREAS, The state-wide downturn has resulted in a loss $719 million in Troy’s taxable value 
in just the last two fiscal years; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is estimated that taxable value will further decline by 10.5% in FY 2011-12; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy’s State Shared Revenue has declined $2.7 million since State of Michigan FY 
2001, creating a cumulative loss in State Shared Revenue of $15.9 million; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy has reduced its full-time staff by 20% (from 488 to 388) since FY 2004-05 
which includes 10% in Police Department personnel and 15% in Fire Staff Officers; and 
 
WHEREAS, Budget planning for FY 2011-12 is well underway and is based on estimated 
revenues that include these taxes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council urges the State 
Legislature to oppose Senate Bill 34 and any other potential reduction in municipal revenue 
from the State which does not immediately provide for a revenue offset. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Resolution be transmitted to the State Senator John 
Pappageorge, Senate Finance Committee Chair, Senator Jack Brandenburg, State 
Representative Marty Knollenberg, the Oakland County Board of Commissioners and the 
Michigan Municipal League. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-6 Request to Schedule a Special City Council Meeting to Review the ICMA Study – 

Police Department Element 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES a Special Meeting at ________ PM 
on Monday, __________, 2011 in City Council Boardroom for the purpose of presentation and 
discussion of the Police Department element of ICMA’s Organizational Restructuring Report. 
 
Yes:  
No: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 6 - 

 
I-7 Discontinued Services – Animal Control Services 
 
 
a) Amendment to the City of Troy and City of Clawson Lockup, Dispatch and Animal 

Control Services Agreement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the proposed Amendment to the City of Troy and City of Clawson Lockup, 
Dispatch and Animal Control Service Agreement, is hereby APPROVED as recommended by 
City Administration effective March 15, 2011. A copy of this amendment shall be ATTACHED 
to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
b) Amendment to Chapter 3 Administrative Service 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That an ordinance amending Sections 1.141 (3) and (10) of Chapter 3 of the 
Code of the City of Troy, Administrative Service, is hereby ADOPTED as recommended by City 
Administration.  A copy of this ordinance shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
c) Amendment to Chapter 90 Animals 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That an ordinance rewriting and renumbering Chapter 90  of the Code of the City 
of Troy, Animals, is hereby ADOPTED as recommended by City Administration.  A copy of this 
ordinance shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 7 - 

I-8 Recommendation for Community Survey Firm 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, City Administration was directed to provide City Council with three business or 
organization recommendations for conducting a statistically significant community survey, and  
 
WHEREAS, The analysis will assist City Council and management to ascertain our citizens’ 
acceptable level of service in each of the core services and the specific services citizens are 
willing or not willing to pay for.   
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to 
provide a telephone survey and full analysis for a community report card on city services to 
Target Insyght of Lansing, Michigan, for a not-to-exceed cost of $22,000.   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
I-9 Amendment of Consent Judgment and Preliminary Site Plan Approval (File 

Number SP 964) – Proposed Walmart Store Expansion, South of Maple and West 
of Crooks (2001 W. Maple Road), Section 32, Currently Zoned M-1 (Light Industrial) 
District (Consent Judgment) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the revised Preliminary Site Plan 
for an expansion to the Walmart store, including other building and site improvements, located 
south of Maple and west of Crooks, Section 32, as indicated on Site Development Plans 
prepared by CESO, and architectural plans for Walmart and Marshalls, prepared by pb2 
Architecture & Engineering.  This revised site plan revises and updates the exhibits to the 
Consent Judgment in the Meritor Automotive, Inc. and Nelson Companies, Inc. v. City of Troy 
lawsuit, Case Number 94-487484 CZ, and reflects the parties’ agreement as to the proposed 
development on the property.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council also APPROVES a Stipulation and 
Fourth Amendment to the Consent Judgment in the Meritor Automotive, Inc. and Nelson 
Companies, Inc. v. City of Troy Lawsuit, Case Number 94-487484 CZ, to facilitate the 
development as proposed, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the 
document which incorporates the updated and revised Preliminary Site Plan, after all other 
necessary parties have executed it.  A copy of the executed document shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 8 - 

Yes: 
No: 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:  
No:  
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of February 21, 2011, as submitted. 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder Contract 10-5 – Tallman 

and Eckford Water Main Replacement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 10-5, Tallman and Eckford Water Main Replacement, be 
awarded to Pamar Enterprises, Inc., 58021 Gratiot, New Haven, MI 48048, for their low total 
bid amount of $641,805.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is authorized in an amount 
not to exceed 10% of the total project cost. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 9 - 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Contracts Digital In-Car Video 
System  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
 
WHEREAS, Since 2006, International Police Technologies has furnished digital in-car video 
systems including hardware, software, installation, training and extended warranties 
(Resolution #2006-10-392; #2007-12-359; 2008-11-334-F14); and 
 
WHEREAS, International Police Technologies ceased operations effective June, 2010, 
including all system repairs, replacement parts, user training and counseling, trouble-shooting, 
installation, and telephone consultations; and 
 
WHEREAS, In order to replace the current system and continue to provide the community with 
the same level of service, the Police Department has found the Panasonic Arbitrator 360 digital 
in-car video system to be the most user-friendly, adaptable and compatible with our current 
wireless infrastructure and storage, thereby reducing implementation costs;     
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the purchase 
of the Panasonic Arbitrator 360 digital in-car video system through Oakland County’s 
Cooperative Purchasing Program and utilizing other approved purchasing programs and 
procedures as outlined in Attachment A, Project Costs, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting, primarily from Federal Drug Forfeiture Capital Funds for an 
estimated total cost of $345,801.00 over three years, of which $111,000.00 is available from 
the current fiscal year. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Sole Bidder – Bulletproof Vests 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to purchase Bullet Resistant 
Vests for the Troy Police Department from grant monies made available through the 
Department of Justice, Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant Program, to the sole bidder, CMP 
Distributors Inc., of Lansing, MI, at unit prices detailed in the bid tabulation opened February 3, 
2011, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a 
contract expiration of December 31, 2012; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the expenditure of 
matching City funds for one-half the cost of the vests.  
 
J-5 Telephone System Purchase and Ongoing Annual Maintenance 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-02- 
 
WHEREAS, The City has utilized the Avaya telephone system and related equipment for 
telephone service under a lease agreement since 1996; and  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 10 - 

 
WHEREAS, The lease is now ending and the City has the option to purchase the equipment at 
a fair market value of $78,128.00; and   
 
WHEREAS, Avaya has offered the City a three-year lease arrangement to pay for this 
purchase at zero percent interest after which time the City will own the equipment outright; in 
addition, Avaya will add the cost of prepaid maintenance utilizing the State of Michigan contract 
for the term of the lease also at zero percent financing;   
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby deems it to be in the City’s 
best interest to APPROVE a contract to purchase and maintain the existing telephone system 
and related equipment through a 36-month lease arrangement from Avaya Financial Services 
for an estimated monthly cost of $4,472.00.  

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  Council Referrals: 

a) Performance Review of City Manager and City Attorney – Advanced by Mayor Pro Tem 
Kerwin 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Historical Commission-Final-October 25, 2010 
b) Historical Commission-Final-January 25, 2011 

N-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 
 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter and Card of Appreciation from Ellen Root and Lana Zelley to the Police 

Department and to Officer Gail Grzybowski for her Assistance on I-75 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA February 28, 2011 
 

- 11 - 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
N-5  Residential Snow and Ice Control Procedures 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items Presented 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
Monday, March 21, 2011: Alternative Energy Personal Property Exemptions Approved by the 
Michigan NextEnergy Authority for: United Solar Ovonic Corp. (1100 W. Maple) and LG Chem 
Power (1857 Technology) 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, March 7, 2011 ................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, March 21, 2011 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, March 28, 2011 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2011 ...................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, April 18, 2011 .................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, April 25, 2011 (Budget) ..................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 2, 2011 (Budget) ........................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2011....................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 16, 2011..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 6, 2011 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 20, 2011 ................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, March 28, 2011 .................................................................................. Special Meeting 

 



bittnera
Text Box
I-04























Sample Resolution in Opposition to Senate Bill 34 

 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 34 proposes to eliminate all personal property taxes (“these taxes”) in the State of 
Michigan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Senate Bill 34 establishes no revenue offset; and 
 
WHEREAS, Revenue generated from these taxes in the City of Troy (“Troy”) accounts for $3.8 million in 
Fiscal Year 2010-11; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy relies on these taxes to provide essential and other services; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy, as a Michigan Home Rule City is mandated to provide essential services such as Police 
and Fire services; and 
 
WHEREAS, The state-wide downturn has resulted in a loss $719 million in Troy’s taxable value in just the 
last two fiscal years; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is estimated that taxable value will further decline by 10.5% in FY 2011-12; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy’s State Shared Revenue has declined $2.7 million since State of Michigan FY 2001, 
creating a cumulative loss in State Shared Revenue of $15.9 million; and 
 
WHEREAS, Troy has reduced its full-time staff by   20% (from 488 to 388) since FY 2004-05 which 
includes 10% in Police Department personnel and 15% in Fire Staff Officers; and 
 
WHEREAS, Budget planning for FY 2011-12 is well underway and is based on estimated revenues that 
include these taxes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the Troy City Council urges the State Legislature to oppose 
Senate Bill 34 and any other potential reduction in municipal revenue from the State which does not 
immediately provide for a revenue offset. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Resolution be transmitted to the State Senator John Pappageorge, 
Senate Finance Committee Chair, Senator Jack Brandenburg, State Representative Marty Knollenberg, 
the Oakland County Board of Commissioners and the Michigan Municipal League. 

 

 

bittnera
Text Box
I-05



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
February 25, 2011 
 
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
  
From:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
  Gary Mayer, Chief of Police 
    
 
Subject: Request to Schedule a Special City Council Meeting to Review the ICMA Study – Police 

Department Element 
 
 
We regret to inform you that we have been notified by ICMA Director of Public Safety Services 
Leonard Matarese that due to scheduling conflicts they will not be available to present the Police 
Department portion of the ICMA study on Monday, March 7, 2011. 
 
ICMA will provide 3 dates of availability before the Council meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
c:  Craig R. Rapp, ICMA 
     Leonard Matarese, ICMA  
 
 
 
 
 JS/bt\AGENDA ITEMS\02.28.11 – Request to Schedule a Special City Council Meeting to Review the ICMA Study – Police 
Department Element 

bittnera
Text Box
I-06



From: Leonard Matarese
To: Beth L Tashnick; Craig Rapp; Ken Chelst; jemccabe1@earthlink.net
Subject: March 7
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2011 4:51:08 PM

This is to confirm that the Police study team will not be available for this meeting.

mailto:lmatarese@ICMA.org
mailto:TashnickBL@troymi.gov
mailto:craig.rapp@ICMA.org
mailto:kchelst@wayne.edu
mailto:jemccabe1@earthlink.net


bittnera
Text Box
I-07













 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
February 24, 2011 
 
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
  
From:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
  Gary Mayer, Chief of Police 

Gerry Scherlinck, Police Captain 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 

    
 
Subject: Recommendation for Community Survey Firm 
 
 
 
Background 
 
The Council Resolution from the February 21, 2011 meeting directed City Administration to provide 
City Council with three business or organization recommendations for conducting a statistically 
significant community survey. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Chief Mayer, Captain Scherlinck and Cindy Stewart conducted telephone interviews with five local 
survey research firms on February 22.  It was narrowed to three firms, based on expertise, reputation, 
scope of work, and experience.  Of the five interviewed, Mitchell Research and Communications, Inc., 
Epic*MRA and Target Insyght best verbalized the skills, knowledge and ability for the task.  All three 
firms are capable of conducting a statistically significant community telephone survey.  
 
As requested by the City Manager at the February 21, 2011 Council Meeting, Mayor Pro Tem Mary 
Kerwin and Councilwoman Robin Beltramini provided assistance in framing the scope of work during 
discussions with representatives from the above referenced firms.  
 
Target Insyght best articulated the ability to conduct a telephone survey and provide us with a full 
analysis for a community report card on city services.  The analysis will assist City Council and 
management to ascertain our citizens’ acceptable level of service in each of the core services and the 
specific services citizens are willing or not willing to pay for.   
 
Fund Availability 
 
The survey will not exceed $22,000 and funds will be available through a budget amendment.   
 
 
 JS/cs\AGENDA ITEMS\02.28.11 – Community Survey Firm 

bittnera
Text Box
I-08



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date: February 24, 2011 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services 
 R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
Subject: AMENDMENT OF CONSENT JUDGMENT AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

APPROVAL (File Number SP 964) – Proposed Walmart Store Expansion, South 
of Maple and West of Crooks (2001 W. Maple Road), Section 32, Currently 
Zoned M-1 (Light Industrial) District (Consent Judgment) 

 
 
 
Background 
 
The applicant, Kimco Realty Corporation, proposes improvements to an existing building occupied by 
Walmart, Marshalls and Dollar Tree.  The existing building will increase in area from 223,408 square 
feet to 240,650 square feet.  The 17,242 square feet of additional space will effectively allow the 
expansion of Walmart to the west into Marshalls, and will allow Marshalls to expand to the south.  
Some other minor building additions are proposed.  The building facades of both Walmart and 
Marshalls will be updated.   
 
The development is controlled by consent judgment, which stipulates that City Council has the 
authority to approve revisions to the Preliminary Site Plan.   
 
The applicant proposes to redesign the off-street parking area, including eliminating some spaces at 
the southwest corner of the site.  This redesign results in a total of 1,128 spaces being provided when 
1,203 spaces are required based on Zoning Ordinance standards.  Section 40.20.12 allows for 
parking space reductions to be granted by the Planning Commission.  Because the Planning 
Commission is not the approval authority for this application, City Council is authorized to approve the 
proposed reduction.  The applicant provided a parking study which indicates that there is a sufficient 
number of parking spaces.  Orchard Hiltz and McCliment, Inc. (OHM), the City’s traffic consultant, 
reviewed the study and recommends a parking reduction for this application.  
 
The Planning Commission considered this application at the September 14, 2010 Regular meeting 
and recommended approval of the Preliminary Site Plan, including the 75-space parking reduction. 
 

bittnera
Text Box
I-09



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends approval of the revised Preliminary Site Plan and approval of a 
consent judgment to allow for the proposed development. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________    _________________________ 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality    Date 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Planning Commission report, prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc., dated September 10, 2010 
3. Planning Commission minutes from September 14, 2010 
4. Parking Analysis, prepared by CESO, dated August 12, 2010 
5. Review of Parking Analysis, prepared by OHM, dated September 7, 2010 
6. Stipulation and Fourth Order Amending Consent Judgment 

 
RBS\G:\SITE PLANS\SP 964 Wal Mart Expansion Sec 32\CC Memo 02 28 2011.doc 
 
 



Proposed Wal Mart Expansion

2/23/2011

Legend

1: 4,358

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

3630726 726Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Hydrography Poly
Hydrography Arc
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



Proposed Wal Mart Expansion

2/23/2011

Legend

1: 4,358

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

3630726 726Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Zoning
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(B-1) Local Business District
(B-2) Community Business District
(B-3) General Business District
(R-C) Research Center District
(C-F) Community Facilities District
(C-J) Consent Judgment
(E-P) Environmental Protection District
(R-EC) Residential Elder Care
(P-1) Vehicular Parking District
(H-S) Highway Service District
(M-1) Light Industrial District
(O-1) Office Building District
(O-M) Office Mid-Rise District
(OSC) Office Service Commercial District
(CR-1) One Family Residential Cluster District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(R-1T) One Family Attached Residential District
(R-2) Two Family Residential District
(R-M) Multiple Family Residential Medium Density
(RM-1) Multiple Family Residential District (Low Rise)
(RM-2) Multiple Family Residential District (Mid Rise)
(RM-3) Multiple Family Residential District (High Rise)

Hydrography Poly
Hydrography Arc
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1
Green: Band_2
Blue:   Band_3



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President      R. Donald Wortman, Vice President       Douglas J. Lewan, Principal      John L. Enos, Principal 

Jennifer L. Coe, Associate    Sally M. Elmiger, Associate    David J. Scurto, Associate    Brian M. Oppmann, Associate    Zachary Branigan, Associate 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Brent Savidant 

 

FROM: Zachary Branigan 

DATE: September 10, 2010 

 

RE: Wal-Mart Addition, Consent Judgment Amendment 

 

 

We are in receipt of an application to add square footage as part of a renovation to the existing 

multiple-tenant retail building that contains Wal-Mart, The Dollar Tree, and Marshalls.  This 

application includes a series of site and façade improvements and minor site changes as a result 

of the proposed additions to the main building.  The application would result in a net increase in 

square footage, and an internal reconfiguration of the retail space. The primary proposed addition 

is on the rear of the building, which is the south side, facing the adjacent airport runway. There 

are also small additions planned on the north and east sides of the building. 

 

Given that the proposed project is within an existing development approved via consent 

judgment, the Planning Commission is not reviewing this project for preliminary site plan 

approval but is rather considering the project in order to make a recommendation to City 

Council, who has the authority to amend the consent judgment.  The approved site plan is part of 

the consent judgment, and this project would essentially amend that approved site plan. 

 

This proposal has been reviewed by the various agencies within the City with few comments 

received.  The area proposed for the expansion is currently impervious, and is used for deliveries 

and the unloading and loading of trucks.  The addition would not impact on-site circulation or 

increase traffic entering the overall development.  The additional square footage, however, will 

impact required parking. 

 

The proposed improvements include, but may not be limited to, the following: 

 

1. A series of building additions will add, conservatively, approximately 17,242 square feet 

of new retail floor area: 

a. A new approximately 6,700 square foot building addition (west of the lease line) is 

proposed along the south façade of the current Dollar Tree and Marshalls spaces to 

allow for the westward expansion of the Wal-Mart space and southward expansion of 

the Marshalls space. 



Wal-Mart Expansion 

September 10, 2010 

2 

b. A new approximately 2,500 square foot expansion is proposed (east of the lease line) 

along the current south façade of the Marshalls space. 

c. A new approximately 1,800 square foot stockroom expansion is proposed at the 

southeast corner of the Wal-Mart portion of the building. 

d. A new approximately 1,700 square foot addition is proposed at the southwest corner 

of the existing Wal-Mart space, extending south. 

e. A series of new bump out additions will be made to the front of the building to allow 

for a façade renovation and new entrances. 

2. An existing truck dock will be removed and replaced to allow for the building expansion. 

3. Significant internal floor plan changes will be made to allow for the expansion. 

4. A new bale and pallet recycling area will be established at the extreme southwest corner 

of the paved area near the new expansion (no information on screening has been 

provided). 

5. The parking lot will be partially replaced with new grading and new parking lot 

landscaping and amenities. 

6. New pedestrian crosswalk areas will be identified between the main building and the 

parking area. 

7. New signage is proposed. 

8. The full façade will undergo a significant renovation with new entrances, materials, etc. 

9. A new compactor pad is proposed, as identified in the notes on Sheet 3 of 5, but we were 

unable to locate it on the plans.  The plans seem to suggest that final location and 

screening will be determined later on architectural plans, but this is insufficient. 

10. Parking lot islands will be revised, altering circulation in several areas, including the 

eastern-most parking area along the front façade of the existing Wal-Mart building. 

11. Existing parking spaces will be eliminated along the north façade to allow for an 

expanded barrier-free parking area. 

12. Existing parking spaces will be eliminated near the existing truck docks to allow for the 

building expansion and new truck dock areas, and to allow for new parking lot 

landscaping islands and revised traffic circulation. 

 

The addition of square footage to this existing site is permitted by action of City Council, given 

the nature of this development as a project approved via consent judgment.  The uses in this 

development are not typically permitted in the M-1 District, which is the underlying zoning for 

this project; however the status of the site as a project permitted under consent judgment permits 

the uses to exist at this location.  The proposed alterations have no effect on use, and would not, 

to our knowledge, be in violation of any use conditions placed on the site as a result of the 

judgment. 

 

The site is adjacent a variety of retail and office uses, and abuts the north side of the runway for 

the airport.  The airport makes up the entire south boundary of the site.  In the area between the 

existing building, where expansion is proposed, and the runway is a driveway named Equity 

Drive, some minimal landscaping, and large stone landscape beds.  Equity Drive connects the 

rear of the site to adjacent parking areas to the east via a connection at the southeast corner of the 

site, and to the west.  The site is also connected to adjacent retail to the north, and has direct 

access, via Maplelawn Drive, to Maple Road. 

 



Wal-Mart Expansion 

September 10, 2010 

3 

No additional parking is proposed with this addition, although overall parking will be reduced 

and the square footage of the building will be increased, changing the parking requirements.  The 

site currently has 1,180 spaces available, which would be reduced to 1,128 after the proposed 

improvements are complete.  The loss of 52 spaces is due to the elimination of the parking area 

at the southwest corner of the site, and a reduction in conventional spaces necessitated by the 

inclusion of an expanded barrier-free parking area with three new van “slips” along the front 

façade of the building.  The rear yard spaces are not valuable to the overall project as they have 

no direct public access to the building, and would be used by employees if used at all.  Our site 

inspection during regular business hours found no cars parking in this area, and our review of 

several aerial photos from the past several years also show no cars in this parking area.  The 

elimination of 21 spaces to allow for an expanded barrier-free area is not a detriment to the 

overall site. 

 

The applicant has provided a parking study, and the City Engineer has also received a review 

from the City’s consultants, OHM., Inc., with regard to the project.  The applicant states that the 

entire site, which encompasses 24 acres and includes both the Wal-Mart/Dollar Tree/Marshalls 

building and the existing adjacent retail building, has 1,180 spaces, as noted above.  Although 

each footprint expansion area is not individually labeled in terms of the additional area it will 

provide to the existing building, a conservative total is approximately 17,242 square feet of new, 

additional floor area.   

 

The current overall site, with both buildings, includes 223,408 square feet of gross floor area.  

With the new additional square footage, the total will become 240,650 square feet.  Given that 

the required parking for retail in Troy is one space for every 200 square feet of gross floor area, 

1,117 parking spaces would be required, and 1,180 are provided, exceeding Ordinance 

requirements.  The new total would require 1,203 spaces.  The new site plan would provide only 

1,128 spaces, or 75 spaces less than what is required by Ordinance. 

 

Both the applicant’s parking study and the study provided by OHM use alternative methods for 

calculating actual parking demand.  The applicant’s study uses ITE calculations, but only for the 

Wal-Mart tenant.  The OHM study more fully describes potential parking demand by providing 

calculations for the entire site based on ULI standards.  The ULI states that parking for this 

development should be 963 spaces, 165 spaces fewer than are provided in the proposed site plan.  

Consequently, we feel that the proposed number of spaces is adequate to meet parking demand 

after the renovations take place, and that the project should be allowed to move forward with 

1,128 spaces. 

 

The project will also include a series of façade renovations and improvements to the parking area 

that have no bearing on the site’s compliance with Ordinance requirements, but would constitute 

an overall benefit to the site in the form of enhanced appearance, increased and improved 

landscaping, enhanced access for customers requiring barrier-free access, improved pedestrian 

connectivity between the Wal-Mart building and the other large retail building on the site, and an 

improved facility allowing existing businesses to grow and remain viable. 

 

The proposed compactor area and pallet recycling area should be shown on the plans with 

screening meeting minimum City requirements.  Both the pallet recycling area and the 



Wal-Mart Expansion 

September 10, 2010 

4 

compactor should be surrounded by a masonry enclosure matching the building with closing 

opaque gates to fully obscure view of these site amenities. 

 

We concur with the reviews of all other City departments and have no significant objections with 

regard to the proposed addition.  The project would not increase impervious surface, would not 

significantly increase traffic, and would not significantly alter or impact the adjacent airport, or 

nearby office and retail uses.  Therefore, we recommend the Planning Commission recommend 

to the City Council that the consent judgment be amended to permit the expansion and 

renovation of this facility, and that the parking requirement for the site be reduced to 1,128 

spaces, conditioned on the provision of adequate screening for the proposed compactor and pallet 

recycling areas. 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 14, 2010 
  
 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 964) – Proposed Walmart 
Store Expansion, South of Maple and West of Crooks (2001 W. Maple Road), 
Section 32, Currently Zoned M-1 (Light Industrial) District (Consent Judgment) 
 
Mr. Savidant apologized to members that hard copies of the site plan were not 
delivered to the members prior to the meeting. 
 
Mr. Branigan presented a summary of the Planning Consultant report on the 
proposed Preliminary Site Plan application.  He addressed: 
• Site and façade improvements. 
• Building additions. 
• Impervious surface. 
• Parking requirements. 
• Parking reduction. 
• Parking analysis conducted by OHM and CESO. 
• Recommending body to City Council. 
 
Robert Matko of CESO Engineers & Surveyors, 8164 Executive Court, Lansing, 
was present.  Mr. Matko introduced project members:  Steve Engelhart 
(Engelhart Realty), Patrick McCune (Kimco Realty), Tyler Tennent (DMMS), Jim 
Gallagher (pb2 Architecture).  Mr. Matko addressed parking lot improvements, 
façade upgrades and internal modifications.  He projected the construction time 
to be approximately 8 to 10 months, and indicated both stores would remain 
open during construction. 
 
Jim Gallagher of pb2 Architecture, Rogers, Arkansas, addressed building 
materials.  Mr. Gallagher said EFIS is proposed for Marshall’s and trespa panels 
are proposed for Walmart, of which a material sample was circulated among 
members.  Mr. Gallagher also addressed accommodations for the physically 
challenged.   
 
Mr. Matko addressed stormwater management.  He said the grading plan shows 
no changes to the existing basin because the existing basin is more than 
adequate to handle the stormwater on site. 
 
Mr. Sanzica recommended consideration of stormwater quality as it enters the 
retention basin. 
 
Mr. Matko said stormwater quality would be addressed during final site plan 
review by the Engineering Department. 
 
There was a brief discussion on the appropriate recommending body for the 
proposed parking space reduction. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL SEPTEMBER 14, 2010 
  
 
 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-09-065 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby recommends approval of a 
reduction in the number of required parking spaces for the proposed Walmart 
expansion to 1,128 when a total of 1,203 spaces are required on the site based 
on off-street parking space requirements, as per Article XL.  This 75-space 
reduction is justified through the application of ITE methodologies, as outlined in 
the Parking Analysis prepared by CESO, and further analyzed using ULI 
methodologies in the review letter prepared by OHM. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby 
recommends that Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Section 03.40.03 of 
the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Walmart expansion, 
located south of Maple and west of Crooks (2001 W. Maple Road), in Section 32, 
within the M-1 zoning district, be granted, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Design consideration that stormwater quality issues be considered for the 

existing site. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Vleck 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 













 

 

 
September 7, 2010 
 
 
Mr. William Huotari, PE  
Deputy City Engineer 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver Road 
Troy, MI 48084 
 
Subject:  Review of Wal-Mart Expansion Parking Analysis  
OHM JN:  0128-10-0050 
 
 
Dear Mr. Huotari: 
  
We have reviewed the Wal-Mart Expansion Parking Analysis prepared by CESO Inc. and agree 
with the finding of the study that the reduction in parking spaces will not impact the existing 
shopping center.  However, the study fails to properly support its findings, which required OHM 
to perform a parking analysis comparison of their own to arrive at the conclusion.   
 
The analysis fails to mention: 
 

1) That under the Troy Parking Ordinance, a shopping center requires 1 parking 
space per every 200 square feet of gross floor area, equaling 1204 spaces for 
this site. 

2) When discussing ITE’s Parking Generation, which land use code was used 
and how they arrived at the number of required spaces for Wal-Mart (545). 

3) Retail Parcels #1 or #2 in the ITE Parking Generation section. 
 
The study indicates that the proposed site will provided 1,128 spaces.  OHM reviewed both the 
City’s Ordinance and Urban Land Institute (ULI) Parking Rates for shopping centers and found 
the City’s Ordinance to call for 1204 spaces, while ULI requires 963 spaces.  While the 
proposed site does fall a bit short of the City’s Ordinance, it does provide an excess of 165 
spaces when compared to the ULI requirement.  
 
Based on the fact that the proposed parking supply meets the national rates provided by ULI, 
we believe that a deviation should be granted for this site. 
 
If you have any further concerns or questions, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely,  
Orchard Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. 

 

Steven M. Loveland, PE, PTOE 











































































Troy, Michigan  Store #2873

Issued                            December 29, 2009



2December 29, 2009

REPRESENTATION ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: All images shown are a representation of the design intent and may not portray
the exact scale, colors, materials, or construction that could occur due to material availability and final architectural modifications.
© 2009 pb2 architecture & engineering
All information contained in this document is confidential and may not be reproduced without permission.

Community Style



3December 29, 2009

REPRESENTATION ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: All images shown are a representation of the design intent and may not portray
the exact scale, colors, materials, or construction that could occur due to material availability and final architectural modifications.
© 2009 pb2 architecture & engineering
All information contained in this document is confidential and may not be reproduced without permission.

Home & Living Entrance



4December 29, 2009

REPRESENTATION ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: All images shown are a representation of the design intent and may not portray
the exact scale, colors, materials, or construction that could occur due to material availability and final architectural modifications.
© 2009 pb2 architecture & engineering
All information contained in this document is confidential and may not be reproduced without permission.

Market & Pharmacy Entrance



5December 29, 2009

REPRESENTATION ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: All images shown are a representation of the design intent and may not portray
the exact scale, colors, materials, or construction that could occur due to material availability and final architectural modifications.
© 2009 pb2 architecture & engineering
All information contained in this document is confidential and may not be reproduced without permission.

Overall Perspective



6December 29, 2009

REPRESENTATION ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: All images shown are a representation of the design intent and may not portray
the exact scale, colors, materials, or construction that could occur due to material availability and final architectural modifications.
© 2009 pb2 architecture & engineering
All information contained in this document is confidential and may not be reproduced without permission.

Elevations

Front Elevation

Rear Elevation

T.O.M.
27'–4"

T.O.M.
27'–0"

T.O.M.
32'–0"

T.O.M.
22'–8"

T.O.M.
30'–0"

EIFS painted  
"Oak Creek" SW 7718

Split face CMU painted 
"Row House Tan" SW 7689

Smooth face CMU painted 
"Row House Tan" SW 7689

Smooth face CMU painted 
"Yearling" SW 7725

Smooth face CMU painted 
"Yearling" SW 7725

Existing brick veneer
"Medium Tan" 

Existing brick veneer
"Light Tan" 

Existing brick veneer
"Medallion" 

Trespa Meteon
“Center”

Trespa Meteon
“Dark Brown”

EIFS painted  
"Yearling" SW 7725

Metal parapet coping painted 
"Yearling" SW 7725

EIFS painted  
“Medium Walmart Blue” SW 076

“Light Tan” brick to 
match existing

“Light Tan” brick to 
match existing

“Medium Tan” brick to 
match existing

Split face CMU painted 
“Yearling” SW 7725

Smooth face CMU painted 
“Row House Tan” SW 7689

Existing brick veneer 
"Medium Tan"

Metal awning painted 
"Tricorn Black" SW 6258

Metal parapet coping painted 
"Yearling" SW 7725

Metal door painted
"Yearling" SW 7725

Metal door painted
"Row House Tan" SW 7689



7December 29, 2009

REPRESENTATION ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: All images shown are a representation of the design intent and may not portray
the exact scale, colors, materials, or construction that could occur due to material availability and final architectural modifications.
© 2009 pb2 architecture & engineering
All information contained in this document is confidential and may not be reproduced without permission.

Elevations

Left Elevation

Right Elevation

Metal parapet coping painted 
"Yearling" SW 7725

T.O.M.
22'–8"

T.O.M.
22'–8"

Metal parapet coping painted 
"Yearling" SW 7725

"Medium Tan"
brick to match existing

"Medium Tan"
brick to match existing

"Light Tan"
brick to match existing

"Light Tan"
brick to match existing

Existing brick veneer
"Light Tan" 

Existing brick veneer
"Light Tan" 

Existing brick veneer
"Medium Tan" 

Existing brick veneer
"Medallion" 

T.O.M.
27'–4"

T.O.M.
26'–0"

T.O.M.
26'–0"

T.O.M.
27'–4"

Metal door painted
"Yearling" SW 7725

Metal door painted
"Yearling" SW 7725



8December 29, 2009

REPRESENTATION ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: All images shown are a representation of the design intent and may not portray
the exact scale, colors, materials, or construction that could occur due to material availability and final architectural modifications.
© 2009 pb2 architecture & engineering
All information contained in this document is confidential and may not be reproduced without permission.

Signage Calculations

2'-6"/ 3'–4" H. x 21'–9 5/16" W.
72.59 S.F.

2'-6"/ 3'–4 15/16" H. x 22'–7 15/16" W.
77.31 S.F. 5'–6"/ 8'–0" H. x 37'-3" W.

298.00 S.F.
2'-6"/ 3'-5 1/2" H. x 29'–8 1/2" W.
102.74 S.F.

1'-0"/ 1'-4 5/8" H. x 4'-5 1/8" W.
6.13 S.F.

Front Elevation

Sign Qty. Type Color Height Illumination Area (S.F.) Total S.F.

1 Identity White/Yellow 5'–6"/ 8'–0" Internal 298.00 298.00

Market & Pharmacy 1 Directional White 2'–6"/ 3'-5 1/2" Uplighting 102.74 102.74

Home & Living 1 Directional White 2'–6"/ 3'-4" Uplighting 72.59 72.59

Illuminated signs will be lit during all normal night-time hours (actual time will vary based on the season)

Outdoor Living 1 Directional White 2'–6"/ 3'-4 15/16" N/A 77.31 77.31

Recycle 1 Additional White 1'–0"/ 1'-4 5 1/8" N/A 6.13 6.13

Total Building Signage 556.77

Proposed Signage

B.O.S.
19'–0"

B.O.S.
17'–3"

B.O.S.
17'–3"

B.O.S.
24'–9"

B.O.S.
12'–11 1/2"



9December 29, 2009

REPRESENTATION ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: All images shown are a representation of the design intent and may not portray
the exact scale, colors, materials, or construction that could occur due to material availability and final architectural modifications.
© 2009 pb2 architecture & engineering
All information contained in this document is confidential and may not be reproduced without permission.

Proposed Site Signage

New Walmart Site Sign Panel

Proposed Proposed

Existing Existing

(size and placement to remain the same)

Sign # of 
Signs Type Proposed 

Panel Color
Panel 
Dimensions Illumination

Total Sq. 
Ft. per 
Side

 Multi Tenant 
Development Sign -
 Walmart panel *

1 Business

Background: 
PMS 285C

White 
lettering, 

Yellow Spark

Height: 2'-0"
Width: 8'-0 3/4"

Internally 
illuminated 16.13 SF

 Multi Tenant 
Development Sign -
 Walmart panel *

1 Business

Background: 
PMS 285C

White 
lettering, 

Yellow Spark

Height: 2'-0"
Width: 8'-0 3/4"

Internally 
illuminated 16.13 SF

TOTAL FRONT SIGNAGE 32.26 SF

* Information was taken from Exhibit B of the Amended Consent Judgment dated 11-25-02 which 
specifically called out the dimensions of the multi tenant development sign located on the East end of 
West Maple Road.  The multi tenant development sign on the West end of West Maple Road was not 
included in the document.  We assumed the panels on both signs are the same size but will need to be 
verified with Sign Shop or Developer.

Site Signage Square Footage









CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 1 - 

Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin gave the Invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, February 21, 2011, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
B. ROLL CALL: 
 Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
 Robin Beltramini 
 Wade Fleming 
 Martin Howrylak 
 Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin 
 Maureen McGinnis 
 Dane Slater 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations: 
 
a) On behalf of the City of Troy Employees’ Casual for a Cause Program for the months of 

November & December 2010, Community Affairs Director Cindy Stewart presented a 
check in the amount of $1,079.00 to Leonette Ciepielowski, Troy Youth Assistance 
Board Chairperson. 

b) The Michigan Association of Chiefs of Police MACP Award was accepted by Lieutenant 
Dave Livingston on behalf of the Troy Police Department; Jim Santilli from TIA spoke in 
regard to distracted driving. 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 – Order 
of Business 
 
Resolution #2011-02-031 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #6 Order of Business to take action on an item that does not appear on the 
Agenda. 
 
Yes:  Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

pallottaba
Text Box
J-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 2 - 

Vote on Resolution to Reduce Public Comment, Rule #16 – Members of the Public & 
Visitors 
 
Resolution #2011-02-032 
Moved by Schilling  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REDUCES Public Comment, Council Rule #16, 
Members of the Public & Visitors, from five minutes to three minutes at the request of the Chair 
and by majority vote of City Council members elect. 
 
Yes:  Beltramini, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling  
No:  Fleming, Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 None Scheduled 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Rob Carrigan Commented on H-1; opposes millage increase 
Irv Wengrow Commented on H-1; supports millage increase to save library 
Josh Keagle Commented on H-1; supports millage increase to save library 
Deborah DeBacker Snow complaint; commented on H-1; opposes millage increase 
Sandra Burgess Supports library 
John Ragan Commented on I-6; requests explanations of revenue estimates  
Gordon Schepke Supports distracted driving ordinance; commented on H-1; opposes 

millage increase 
Marvin Reinhardt Various topics 
Richard Peters Various topics 
Sharon MacDonell Supports library 
Fred Eckhout Opposes city employee benefits 
James Savage Commented on H-2; opposes millage increase 
Jean Ross Supports library 
Linda Kajma Supports library 
Edna Abrahim Supports library 
Dan Brake Opposes millage increase 
Christine Hill Encourages residents to ask questions  
Neil Yashinsky Supports library 
Charlene Femminineo Opposes millage increase 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 
Council Member Kerwin responded to the concern that Civic Center property was plowed first 
by saying it is for the ability of Police to respond to emergency calls. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 3 - 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  Resolution Submitted by Council Member Howrylak at the February 7, 2011 
Regular City Council Meeting 

 
Resolution  
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has an additional $1.7 million in unallocated fund reserves 
resulting from the 2009-2010 fiscal year’s financial performance; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy’s Employees Retirement System realized an investment gain of 
$14.7 million for the year ending December 31, 2009 that is being amortized and will save the 
City of Troy significant contributions going forward; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy’s Employees Retirement System realized significant investment 
gains for the year ending December 31, 2010 that will be amortized and will save the City of 
Troy significant contribution requirements going forward; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is aiming for and achieving 10-15% labor and benefit cost savings 
across all employee groups; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has operated a free public library for the benefit of all for over 
forty years and there is a great need in the community for continuation of these services; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Manager is hereby DIRECTED to draft an 
amended and revised multi-year budget that incorporates these cost savings and uses these 
funding sources to provide for and fund the Troy Public Library; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this amended multi-year budget be brought back to the 
City Council no later than February 21, 2011. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Amend Agenda Item H-1 Resolution Submitted by Council Member 
Howrylak at the February 7, 2011 Regular City Council Meeting 
 
Resolution #2011-02-033 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the resolution for agenda item H-1 
Resolution Submitted by Council Member Howrylak at the February 7, 2011 Regular City 
Council Meeting to read March 21, 2011. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Howrylak, Beltramini  
No: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 4 - 

Vote on Resolution Submitted by Council Member Howrylak at the February 7, 2011 
Regular City Council Meeting 
 
Resolution #2011-02-034 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has an additional $1.7 million in unallocated fund reserves 
resulting from the 2009-2010 fiscal year’s financial performance; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy’s Employees Retirement System realized an investment gain of 
$14.7 million for the year ending December 31, 2009 that is being amortized and will save the 
City of Troy significant contributions going forward; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy’s Employees Retirement System realized significant investment 
gains for the year ending December 31, 2010 that will be amortized and will save the City of 
Troy significant contribution requirements going forward; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy is aiming for and achieving 10-15% labor and benefit cost savings 
across all employee groups; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy has operated a free public library for the benefit of all for over 
forty years and there is a great need in the community for continuation of these services; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Manager is hereby DIRECTED to draft an 
amended and revised multi-year budget that incorporates these cost savings and uses these 
funding sources to provide for and fund the Troy Public Library; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this amended multi-year budget be brought back to the 
City Council no later than February 21, 2011. 
 
Yes: Howrylak, Fleming  
No: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 – Order 
of Business 
 
Resolution #2011-02-035 
Moved by Kerwin   
Seconded by  Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City 
Council, Rule #6 Order of Business to take action on an item that does not appear on the 
Agenda. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak  
No: None 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 5 - 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Vote on Resolution to Amend the February 21, 2011 Regular City Council Meeting 
Agenda to Include O-1 Study Item – Discussion of Recommendations Regarding Public 
Engagement Strategies 

 
Resolution #2011-02-036 
Moved by Kerwin   
Seconded by  Beltramini 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS the February 21, 2011 Regular City 
Council Meeting agenda to include O-1 Study Item – Discussion of Recommendations 
Regarding Public Engagement Strategies.  
 
Yes:  McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

H-2  Directive from City Council for City Administration to Provide Business and 
Organization Recommendations to Conduct a Community Survey  

 
Pending Resolution 
Resolution  
Moved by Slater 
Seconded McGinnis 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIRECTS City Administration to provide City 
Council with three business or organization recommendations for conducting a statistically 
significant community survey. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone H-2  Directive from City Council for City Administration 
to Provide Business and Organization Recommendations to Conduct a Community 
Survey 
 

Resolution #2011-02-037   Reconsidered: February 21, 2011 Res #2011-02-046 
Moved by Beltramini   
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES agenda item H-2 Directive from City 
Council for City Administration to Provide Business and Organization Recommendations to 
Conduct a Community Survey until the Monday, March 7, 2011 Regular Meeting. 
 
Yes: Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 6 - 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: Employee Retirement System Board of 

Trustees 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments – None Scheduled 
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2011-02-038 
Moved by Kerwin   
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following person to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & 
Trust: City Manager and Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration; (1) City Council  
Rep; (1) Troy Citizen -City Council Appt.; (3) Trustees-Elected by Retirement System Members; 
(1) Retiree Member in Defined Benefit Plan – City Council Appt. 
3-Year Terms: Appointed Citizen, 3 Member Trustees, Council Trustee 
 
William Need               Ex-Officio-DB Retiree Rep. Term Expires 12/31/2013 
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: Board of Review 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
Resolution #2011-02-039 
Moved by Schilling   
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action:  
 
Board of Review 
Appointed by Mayor (3-Regular) 3-Year Term  
 
Frank A. Strahl Unexpired Term 01/31/2012 
 
Yes:  Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling  
No: None 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 7 - 

MOTION CARRIED  
 
b) City Council Nominations – None Scheduled 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 2011 Poverty Exemption Guidelines (Changes from Previous Year) 
 
Resolution #2011-02-040 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
  
RESOLVED, That, pursuant to MCL 211.7u, the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 
proposed “Poverty Exemption Guidelines” for 2011, as presented by the City Assessor in a 

memorandum dated February 9, 2011, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:  Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
I-5 Scheduling of Special Meeting of the Troy City Council at 6:00 PM on Monday, 

March 28, 2011 - Located at Automation Alley 
 
Resolution #2011-02-041 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City County hereby SCHEDULES a Special Meeting at 6:00 PM on 
Monday, March 28, 2011 at 2675 Bellingham, Troy, MI 48083, with Ken Rogers, Executive 
Director of Automation Alley to discuss the Development Plan of the Local Development 
Finance Authority (LDFA), Automation Alley’s funding needs, economic development benefits 
of Automation Alley and provide Troy City Council with the opportunity to tour Automation 
Alley’s facility. 
 
Yes: Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
I-6 Deficit Elimination Plans – Aquatic Center and Sanctuary Lake Golf Course 
 
Resolution #2011-02-042 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Kerwin  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES and ADOPTS the Aquatic Center and 
Sanctuary Lake Golf Course Deficit Elimination Plans presented at this meeting. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
I-7 Preliminary Site Condominium Approval (Extension) – Oak Forest South Site 

Condominium, East Side of Willow Grove, South of Square Lake Road, Section 11 
– R-1C 

 
Resolution #2011-02-043 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Preliminary Site Condominium 
Plan (Extension), as submitted under Section 34.30.00 of the Zoning Ordinance (Unplatted 
One Family Residential Development) for the development known as Oak Forest South Site 
Condominium, located on the east side of Willow Grove, south of Square Lake Road, in 
Section 11, including 25 units on 10.03 acres within the R-1C zoning district, with the following 
conditions:  
 

A. A public meeting will be held with Engineering and surrounding residents to 
review the final engineering plans before final site condominium plan is submitted 
to City Council; and  

B. MDEQ approval will be obtained with all necessary assessment and permit 
documents prior to the final site condominium plan submittal to City Council; and  

C. The Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner shall approve the site 
condominium plan prior to the final site condominium plan submittal to City 
Council. 

 
Yes: McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2011-02-044 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Beltramini  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item J-4a, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after Consent 
Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 9 - 

Yes: Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis  
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2011-02-044-J-2 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Minutes of the Regular City 
Council Meeting of February 7, 2011 as submitted and the Minutes of the Special City Council 
Meeting of February 7, 2011, as amended. 
 
J-3 City of Troy Proclamations:  
 
Resolution #2011-02-044-J-3 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following City of Troy 
Proclamations:  
 
a) January 2011 School Board Recognition Month – Avondale School Board Members  
b) January 2011 School Board Recognition Month – Birmingham School Board Members 
c) January 2011 School Board Recognition Month – Bloomfield Hills School Board Member 
d) January 2011 School Board Recognition Month – Lamphere School Board Members 
e) January 2011 School Board Recognition Month – Royal Oak School Board Members 
f) January 2011 School Board Recognition Month – Troy School Board Members 
g) January 2011 School Board Recognition Month – Warren Consolidated School Board 

Members 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Community Planning 

Services 
 
Resolution #2011-02-045 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by  Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide three-year 
requirements of Community Planning and Related Services for the City of Troy with the option 
to renew for two (2) additional years to the highest scoring respondent, Carlisle / Wortman 
Associates, Inc of Ann Arbor, MI, as a result of a best value process, which the Troy City 
Council determines to be in the public interest, in accordance with the Agreement and 
Attachment 1 contained herein for SOQ-COT 10-24 opened December 20, 2010, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 10 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS this contract 
CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of properly executed proposal and contract 
documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified requirements; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City 
Clerk to EXECUTE the Agreement for Community Planning and Related Services once 
acceptable form, to expire March 31, 2014. 
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
 
a) Announcement of Public Hearings to Consider Alternative Energy Personal Property 

Exemptions Approved by the Michigan NextEnergy Authority for United Solar Ovonic 
Corp. (1100 W. Maple) and LG Chem Power (1857 Technology) 

Noted and Filed 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time):  

 
a) Discontinued Services – Animal Control Services 

Noted and Filed 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

M-1   Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Howrylak commented on Library funding and Police budget items. 
 
Council Member Beltramini requested a discussion of Senate Bill 34. 
 
Council Member Kerwin would like more study sessions to discuss pressing issues. 
 
Council Member Slater encouraged City Council to discuss and make decisions regarding the 
ICMA report. 
 
Council Member McGinnis commented on reduced services and that City Council needs to 
keep making progress and building trust with residents. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 11 - 

There was a consensus of Council to meet at 6:00 PM on Monday, March 7, 2011, to discuss 
the ICMA report. 
 
Council Member Kerwin commented on the Troy City millage rate. 
 
Mayor Schilling commented on the newspaper article quoting SEMCOG’s encouragement of 
public surveys. 
 
Council Member Howrylak commented on the Troy City millage rate. 
 
Council Member Beltramini expressed concern over the loss of revenue sharing and Senate Bill 
34, and requested a resolution be brought forward for the February 28, 2011, Regular Meeting. 
City Council discussed Senate Bill 34 and a proposed resolution. 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-December 13, 2010 
b) Board of Zoning Appeals-Draft-January 18, 2011 
c) Board of Zoning Appeals-Final-January 18, 2011 
d) Planning Commission Special-Draft-January 25, 2011 
e) Planning Commission Special-Final-January 25, 2011 
f) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-February 7, 2011 

Noted and Filed 

N-2 Department Reports:  
a) 2010 Year-End Calls for Police Service Report 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation from John V. Gladysz, Price Funeral Home, to Police Chief Mayer 

Expressing Gratitude for Troy Police Department Support during the funeral service of 
Margaret Mouch 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  
a) Sample Resolution in Opposition to Senate Bill 34 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-5  MLCC Sunday Sales Reports 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-6  Liquor Hearings 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-7  Discontinue Auction Services 

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 12 - 

N-8  Early Retirement Incentive Program 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-9  Pothole Maintenance and Response Report 

Noted and Filed 
 

The meeting RECESSED at 10:23 PM. 

The meeting RECONVENED at 10:30 PM. 

O. STUDY ITEMS 

O-1  Discussion of Recommendations Regarding Public Engagement Strategies 
 
Vote on Resolution to Reconsider Resolution #2011-02-037 
 
Resolution #2011-02-046 
Moved by Kerwin   
Seconded by  Slater   
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECONSIDERS Resolution #2011-02-046 as it 
appears below: 
 
 Resolution #2011-02-037 
 Moved by Beltramini   
 Seconded by Kerwin  
 

 RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES agenda item H-
2 Directive from City Council for City Administration to Provide Business 
and Organization Recommendations to Conduct a Community Survey until 
the Monday, March 7, 2011 Regular Meeting. 

 
 Yes: Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis  
 No: Howrylak  
 

 MOTION CARRIED  

 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Howrylak, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling   
No: None  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
Vote on Resolution to Amend Reconsidered Resolution #2011-02-037 
 
Resolution #2011-02-047 
Moved by Kerwin   
Seconded by  Slater   
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES- Draft February 21, 2011 
 

- 13 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Resolution #2011-02-037 by STRIKING 
“March 7” and INSERTING “February 28”. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini   
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 
Vote on Reconsidered Resolution #2011-02-037 as Amended 
 
Resolution #2011-02-037 
Moved by Beltramini   
Seconded by Kerwin  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES agenda item H-2 Directive from City 
Council for City Administration to Provide Business and Organization Recommendations to 
Conduct a Community Survey until the Monday, February 28, 2011 Regular Meeting. 
 
Yes: Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini, Fleming  
No: Howrylak  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 11:31 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
Barbara A. Pallotta, CMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

 



bittnera
Text Box
J-04a





1 
 

 
 
February 21, 2011               
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Gert Paraskevin, IT Director 

Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
    
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Contracts  

Digital In-Car Video System 
   
Background 
On June 22, 2010, the Police Department learned that International Police Technologies, the manufacturer of 
the department’s VisionHawk digital, in-car video system purchased in 2006, ceased operations effective June 
11, 2010.  This cessation of operations included “all system repairs, replacement parts, user training and 
counseling, trouble-shooting, installation, and telephone consultations.”  It would appear to be less than 
prudent to attempt to continue to invest in the current system without the availability of replacement parts or 
repair support.  Police Department personnel have explored numerous options, and examined and evaluated 
digital recording systems in an effort to find a suitable solution that would meet the department’s needs.  High 
quality, dependability, adaptability to the current system, and pricing were all factors that were considered in 
the evaluation process.  Based upon the listed criteria, department personnel evaluated three premier video 
systems.  Those systems were the MDVS-2 manufactured by OEM Micro Solutions, the Arbitrator 360 
manufactured by Panasonic, and the Mobile-Vision, Inc. manufactured by L3 Communications. 
 
The research included demonstrations by the various manufacturers of both the in-car equipment and the 
management software.  Department personnel also contacted and interviewed users of the recommended 
system. The recommended system offered all of the features of the current system with several added features 
that should reduce time spent archiving video and maintaining the database and server systems.  The 
recommended system is adaptable with many of the wireless access points of the current system, thereby 
reducing implementation costs.  Its administrative capabilities were the most user-friendly and adaptable of 
those systems evaluated, and it was the only system evaluated that used Microsoft SQL 2008 as its standard 
database.  Microsoft SQL 2008 is the database preferred by both the IT and Police Departments. 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Troy Police Department purchase the Panasonic Arbitrator 360 digital, in-car video 
system to replace the current IPT VisionHawk system.  The purchase and replacement of the current system 
would be over a three-year period (as outlined in Attachment A).  By employing incremental purchases over 
three years, department personnel are hoping to use parts from IPT video systems that are decommissioned in 
the first year to maintain those IPT video systems remaining in the vehicle fleet.  Most of the required digital 
storage needs, disk duplicators, and training to support the new system would be purchased in the first year. 
Purchase of digital in-car video recording systems for the Police department will be made using the Oakland 
County Cooperative Purchasing Contract pricing.  The department proposes to purchase 48 units at an 
estimated cost of $6,003.00 per unit. The back office, server, duplicators, and management software add an 
additional estimated cost of $31,150.00. Estimated costs for, training are $2,500.00. An estimated cost for 
installation of the units is $24,000.00. Total estimated cost is $345,800.00.   
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04b



2 
 

 

 
 
February 21, 2011 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Digital In-Car Video System 
 
 
Fund Availability  
 
The duplicators ($8,440.00) will be purchased in FY 2010/11 from the Uniform Patrol, Equipment General 
Capital Fund. 
 
It is proposed that Federal Drug Forfeiture Capital Funds ($100,000), already contained in FY 2010/11, be 
used to initiate this project.   Similar Federal Drug Forfeiture Capital Funds from FY 2011/12 ($150,000) and 
FY 2012/13 ($100,000) will be used to fund the remainder of the replacement costs of the in-car video project.   
 
Some of the costs for replacement of the in-car video system may be offset by in-car camera replacement 
funding from a Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) grant consisting of $1,000.00 per 
unit for a maximum of $15,000.00 per MMRMA member, and/or a similar MMRMA passenger surveillance 
camera grant consisting of 50% of the cost of the cameras, up to $1,500.00 per vehicle, with a maximum of 10 
vehicles per MMRMA member ($15,000.00).  
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Keith Frye, Captain 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 



3 
 

 

  

ATTACHMENT A 
  

     

  

Project Costs 
  

     

 
Item Vendor Estimated Cost 

 

 
Panasonic Arbitrator 360 

Advanced Wireless Telecom 
(Oakland County Co-Op 

Purchasing Contract) $288,144.48 
 

 
Panasonic Training 

Advanced Wireless Telecom 
(Oakland County Co-Op 

Purchasing Contract) $2,500.00 
 

 
Installation  Troy DPW $24,000.00 

 

 
Storage Hewlett Packard (REMC) $22,716.80 

 

 

R-Quest NS 2100 Disc 
Duplicators 

MediaMegaMall.com 
(Three Quote Process) $8,440.00 

 

 
ESTIMATED TOTAL 

 
$345,801.28  

 

     

  

Budget Year Purchases 
  

     

 
FY 2010-2011 $111,000.00    

 

 

Uniform Patrol, 
Equipment General 
Capital Fund 

R-Quest NS 2100 Disc 
Duplicators $8,440.00 

 

 

Federal Drug Forfeiture 
Capital Funds Storage $17,062.40  

 

 

Federal Drug Forfeiture 
Capital Funds Panasonic Training $2,500.00  

 

 

Federal Drug Forfeiture 
Capital Funds 12-Panasonic Arbitrator 360 $78,036.12  

 

 
FY 2011-2012 $150,000.00    

 

 

Federal Drug Forfeiture 
Capital Funds Storage $5,654.40  

 

 

Federal Drug Forfeiture 
Capital Funds 22-Panasonic Arbitrator 360 $143,066.22  

 

 
FY 2012-2013 $100,000.00    

 

 

Federal Drug Forfeiture 
Capital Funds 14-Panasonic Arbitrator 360 $91,042.14  

 

     GM/kf\AGENDA ITEMS\02.18.11 – In-car Video System 
   























 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
February 16, 2011 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Director of Purchasing   
  Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police  
   
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Sole Bidder – Bulletproof Vests 
 
Background  
 
On February 3, 2011, a single bid was received for two-year requirements of Bullet Resistant Vests for the City 
of Troy Police Department.  Seventy-two (72) vendors were notified via the MITN system with one bid 
response received. 
 
In 2002, the City of Troy Police received a Department of Justice Bullet Resistant Vest Grant Program to 
purchase 137 bullet resistant vests for it police department personnel. The grant paid for 50% of the cost of the 
vests. In 2004, all the vests were replaced at no cost to the City, due to warranty issues with the fabric that was 
used to make the vests. Our current vests are between 2-6 years old. The manufacturer and Department of 
Justice recommend the vests be replaced every five years. Also, there is a new National Institute of Justice 
Standard for bullet resistant vests.    
 
A plan has been developed to begin replacing the older vests. The plan calls for all the vests to be replaced 
over a 3-4 year period.  
 
In 2010, the Police department applied for and received a new Department of Justice Vest grant. The current 
grant will replace the first 40 vests. Officers tested many different style and types of vests and recommended 
the Armor Express Halo Level II and III vests.   
 
Recommendation 
 
The Troy Police Department recommends the purchase of approximately 100 bullet resistant vests, over the 
next two years from CMP Distributors Inc, the sole bidder at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation for an 
estimated total cost of $64,922.00. Additional carriers can be purchased by the officers and taken out of their 
clothing allowance.  
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds are available in the Emergency Response and Preparedness budget. The Department of Justice Vest 
Program will reimburse the City 50% of the cost of the vests. Pricing for either vest is approximately $100.00 
less than that available through GSA contract pricing. 
 
 
Preparer: Sgt. Donald Ostrowski  
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format/ Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 - BulletProofVests ITB-COT 10-39 02.11.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04c



 CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 10-39
Opening Date -- 2/03/11 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 2/16/11 BULLET RESISTANT VESTS

sl
VENDOR NAME: **

EST UNIT ESTIMATED
ITEM # QTY DESCRIPTION COST TOTAL COST

1 95 Halo Ballistic Vest Level 2 475.00$       45,125.00$  

2 10 Halo Ballistic Vest Level 3A 565.00$       5,650.00$    

3a. 95 5"x8" ARA Shock Ballistic Trauma Plate 54.00$         5,130.00$    
3b. 10 7"x10" ARA Shock Ballistic Trauma Plate 87.00$         870.00$       

4a. 5 Lo-Pro Concealable Carrier 68.40$         342.00$       
4b. 105 Revolution Concealable Carrier 64.00$         6,720.00$    
4c. 10 OCS Concealable Carrier 108.50$       1,085.00$    

ESTIMATED TOTAL AWARDED ITEMS:

AUTHORIZED DEALER:  Y or N 

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hrs of Operation
24 Hr Phone No.

FACILITY: Miles from City of Troy 
Location: 

EXTENSION TO MITN COOP: Y or N

6539 Westland Way, Lansing, MI

CMP Distributors Inc

64,922.00$                            

Y

Y

M-F 8:30AM - 5:00PM
810-820-0547

85

EXTENSION TO MITN COOP: Y or N

PAYMENT TERMS:

WARRANTY:

DELIVERY:

ALL OR NONE AWARD Y or N

EXCEPTIONS:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  Signed - Y or N

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT: 
Attached - Y or N

   Proposal:  Two-Year Requirements of New Bullet Resistant Vests for the City of Troy Police Department 

** DENOTES SOLE BIDDER
ATTEST:
Julie Hamilton
Donald Ostrowski Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB
Steven Zagacki Purchasing Director
Diane Fisher 
G:/Purchasing/Bid Tabs 09-10/ITB-COT 10-39 Bullet Resistant Vests.xls

Y

Y

N 

None 

30 Days ARO 

5 yrs ballistic panels

Y

Net 30 Days

18 months on carriers 



 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
Date:             February 22, 2011                
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  John M. Lamerato, Assistant City Manager/Finance & Administration 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Gertrude Paraskevin, IT Director 
 
Subject: Telephone System Purchase and Ongoing Annual Maintenance 
 
 
Background 
The City currently utilizes an Avaya telephone system and related equipment for telephone service to 
all city buildings.   The original system purchased in 1996 under a lease arrangement has been recast 
several times to add new equipment and services resulting in improved functionality.  The last recast 
was in 2006 and also included maintenance.  The resulting lease payment was $8,382.24 per month.  
This lease is now coming to an end.  The city has the option of purchasing the equipment at the fair 
market value of $78,128.    
 
Avaya Financial, who holds the lease, has offered the City a three-year lease to pay for this purchase 
financed at zero percent interest.  At the end of the term the City will own the equipment.  Essentially 
this allows the City to spread the purchase of the equipment over three years at no cost.  In addition, 
they are allowing us to add in prepaid maintenance for the term of the lease, which also permits the 
City to take advantage of the lower cost of a prepaid agreement.  
 
The State of Michigan currently has a contract available for Avaya maintenance services through an 
Avaya reseller Strategic Products and Services.    
 
Recommendation 
City Management recommends purchase of the existing telephone system from Avaya Financial 
Services at the fair market value price of $78,128, in order to continue to provide adequate telephone 
service for the city, and to take advantage of the three-year no interest lease offer.   
 
It is also recommended that City Management utilize the State contract and enter into an Avaya 
maintenance agreement through Strategic Products and Services for a three-year term to be added 
to the Avaya Financial Services lease, also at zero percent financing.   
 
The end result will be an estimated lease payment of $4,472 per month to Avaya Financial Services 
for both equipment and maintenance for a term of 36 months. 
 
Fund Availability 
Funds are budgeted and available in the General Fund for Building Operations – City Hall.   
The new lease payment of $4,472 represents a monthly reduction of approximately $3,910. 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format/Regular Business - Telephone System02.11.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-05



 
Service Agreement Detail Document

City of Troy Multi-site 02/23/11
For

CITY OF TROY
Quote Reference Number:  284600
Quote Produced on  Feb 23, 2011
Quote Expires on  Jun 29, 2011

Estimated Service Agreement Start Date:  Mar 1, 2011
 

Hardware Maintenance Payment Frequency: One-Time Prepaid
Hardware Maintenance Quote Term in Months: 36

Port Pricing Type: Switch Only
Region:  United States

Currency:  USD
 

* Estimated Subsequent Invoice Amount is for informational purposes only & does not reflect 1) changes associated with utility measurements gathered at true-up, 2) subsequent component additions to already covered product
categories or 3) Invoice amounts for items eligible for coverage in yearly increments. Estimated subsequent invoice amounts are calculated assuming that coverage is still available in subsequent years.

* The quoted items included in this report must be covered by a current, unexpired contract to generate a complete quote detail.
 
 
 



page: 2

 

The Maintenance Services being ordered on this Order Form and the associated billing may commence, in some cases, during the Avaya Product warranty period.
 

Avaya will, at its discretion, perform a true up on no more than a quarterly basis to reconcile future billing on some items which have been added (activated) or removed
(deactivated) during the previous period. No credits or cash payments will be issued against previously paid amounts.
 

Maintenance service unit price associated with CMS Administered Agents and Administered Voice Mail Boxes will remain fixed based on the number of units located at the site at
time of the maintenance contract start date. This per unit charge will remain unchanged for the contracted term of maintenance support, independent of quantity changes recorded
during true-ups.
 

Service charges for IP ports and certain Communication Manager applications (including but not limited to Wan Spare Processor, Local Spare Processor, Survivable Remote
Processor & IP Agents) located at remote customer sites that are priced under the utility pricing methodology will be invoiced at customer's main/media server location.  These
service charges will be invoiced based on the coverage option and pricing reflected at the main site or location.



page: 3

SAP Sold to:  0003342341
FL:  0003342341
Organization Code:  B001
Distribution Channel:  01
Payer Ref Number:  0000000000
FL Address: 
CITY OF TROY
500 W BIG BEAVER RD
No city , MI 48084-5254

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

Application Printers 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000000103013 PRINTER 80 COLUMN PARALLEL 1 36 $2.98 $107.28 $0.00 $107.28

MPC Totals - $107.28 $0.00 $107.28
CAJUN Data Switch 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000108873258 CAJUN MODULE 1000BLX FOR 10Km (SMF) 2 36 $10.17 $732.24 $0.00 $732.24
000000000700305881 AVAYA C363T PWR                         ONVERGED STACKABLE SWITCHH 2 36 $33.06 $2,380.32 $0.00 $2,380.32
000000000700305899 AVAYA C360 STACK 2 36 $3.85 $277.20 $0.00 $277.20

MPC Totals - $3,389.76 $0.00 $3,389.76
Converged Software 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000118235 SIZE SENSITIVITY FOR 100 PORTS 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

000000000000175147 CM IP STATION 1 PORT SOFTWARE LIC:CU 40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000193327 R9&PRIOR TO CM3 S8700 IP MIGRATION SOFTWARE LIC:DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Converged Voice Products 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000150940 CIRCUIT PACK TN2302 IP MEDIA PROCESSOR 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000183545 S8710 SERVERS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000183688 COMPACT FLASH READER WITH FLASHCARD 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000185595 IP MEDIA PROC CIRCUIT PACK TN2302 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000185596 C-LAN INTF CIRCUIT PACK TN799DP 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000186846 CP TN2312BP IPSI2 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108739566 CIRCUIT PACK CNTRL LAN BOARD TN799C 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700246671 G650 AC/DC POWER SUPPLY 655A 12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700259724 G650 MEDIA GATEWAY 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

paraskevgm
Cross-Out



page: 4

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Custom Solutions 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000407662618 CUST SOL RCDR INTF MOD M8000 - 8000 LE M8000 FOR 8000 SERIES SETS 8 36 $1.23 $354.24 $0.00 $354.24
MPC Totals - $354.24 $0.00 $354.24

DEFINITY Audix Platform 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000000103018 DEFINITY AUDIX WITH NEW PBX 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEFINITY Audix Software 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000100601 DEFINITY AUDIX RIGHT TO USE 2 PORTS 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106925142 DEFINITY AUDIX RIGHT TO USE CONTROL LINK 8 PORT RELEASE 2.0 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107478315 DEFINITY AUDIX RIGHT TO USE NEW RELEASE 3.2 LIC:DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107478398 DEFINITY AUDIX RIGHT TO USE (5 HOURS) 15-45 HOURS LIC:CP 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEFINITY Call Center 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000108327 DEFINITY CALL CENTER R6 BCMS VU RECORD ONLY 300 AGENT 1 36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000114724 DEFINITY CALL CENTER R8 UPGRADE BASIC & PLUS V5 & EARLIER 0-300

AGENT
1 36 $20.14 $725.04 $0.00 $725.04

MPC Totals - $725.04 $0.00 $725.04
DEFINITY Software 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000108373 SSP UPGRADE SOFTWARE LICENSE 100 PORTS LIC-DS 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

000000000000118051 DEFINITY RELEASE 8 LICENSED COPY DEFINITY SITE ADMINISTRATION
R1.5

1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

000000000000159972 SIV4+M DX/R5SI+M DX 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000159974 G3VSV4/R5VS UPGD 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000175235 DCS 1 PORT SOFTWARE LIC-DS 40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000175247 ISDN-PRI 1 PORT SOFTWARE LIC-DS 40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000185634 CM2 TO CM3 UPGRADE TO 100 LIC:DS; 5EC500 LIC:NU 100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000185635 CM2 TO CM3 UPGRADE 101-300 LIC:DS; 5EC500 LIC:NU 200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000185636 CM2 TO CM3 UPGRADE 301-1000 LIC:DS; 5EC500 LIC:NU 293 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000185639 CM1&PRIOR TO CM3 UPGRADE 100 LIC:DS; 5EC500 LIC:NU 200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000185640 CM1&PRIOR TO CM3 UPGRADE 101-300 LIC:DS; 5EC500 LIC:NU 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000185704 CM3 ENTERPRISE EDITION SOFTWARE PACKAGE TRACKING LIC:DS; 8000

IP TRK-NU
1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

000000000000187730 SFTW ENTITLEMENTS LIC:DS; 5EC500, 5IPSFT LIC:NU; 5IPSTA, 5200AGT
LIC:CU

1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

000000000106940356 ALTERNATE ROUTE SELECTION SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106941065 DISTRIBUTED COMMUNICATION SYSTEM SOFTWARE RIGHT TO USE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106941073 DCS UPGRADE SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



page: 5

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

000000000107372237 AUDIBLE MESSAGE WAITING DEFsi SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107620577 DEFINITY SIZE SENSITIVE PRICING 501 TO 2300 PORTS 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107620593 UPGRADE SIZE SENSITIVE 201-1000 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107643900 G3SIV4 BASIC RTU 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107648107 PROGRAM SIZE SENSITIVE 301 TO 400 PORTS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107650210 DEFINITY SIZE SENSITIVE PRICING 401 TO 500 PORTS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107772154 G3IV2-G3IV3&G3SIV4+M/G3SIV5+M 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108304726 DEFINITY ISDN RIGHT TO USE PRIMARY RATE 100 TO 500 PORTS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108304759 DEFINITY ISDN PRI 100 PORTS - 501 PORTS 7 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108549254 DEFINITY UPGRADE SOFTWARE R8SI RTU 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108601691 IP SOLUTIONS SOFTWARE IP STATION 12 PORTS RTU 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108601709 IP SOLUTION SOFTWARE IP STATION 1 PORT RTU 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108740838 DEFINITY SOFTWARE UPGRADE R9SI RIGHT TO USE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Enterprise Peripherals 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000000101113 MODULAR PROCESSOR DATA MODULE AUDIX/CALL MANAGEMENT

SYSTEM
1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

000000000000113959 MODULE DATA 8400B PLUS 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000105558050 DATA MODULE 7400A 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Enterprise Voice Systems 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000102909 DEFINITY CIRCUIT PACK TN754C DIGITAL LINE 8 PORT 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102910 CIRCUIT PACK CENTRAL OFFICE TRU         NK INTERFACE 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102919 CIRCUIT PACK TN746B ANALOG LINE          16 PORT 13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102930 CIRCUIT PACK DS1/DMI TRUNK UPGR         ADE TN767E 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102935 CSU MODULE 120A4 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102939 SWITCHROOM SNEAK FUSE 4 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102940 CIRCUIT PACK DS1/ISDN PRI INTER         FACE 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102947 DEFINITY CIRCUIT PACK DIGITAL 2 WIRE 24 PORTS 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000103002 DEFINITY TERMINAL ENTERPRISE MGMT 715 BCS WHITE SAT 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000105827 SWITCHROOM 110AC ADMINISTRATION 6 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000109472 DEFINITY UPGRADE PROCESSOR G1-G3IV1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000114815 DEFINITY UPGRADE R5SI/R6SI TO R7SI DUPLICATION 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000150945 DEFINITY UPGRADE G3S SI386 TO RELEASE R9SI 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000150960 DEFINITY UPGRADE DUPLICATION CIRCUIT PACKS RELEASE 9 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000154015 G3IV2/V3SIV4 MCC 386 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000103557187 CP TN765 PROC INTF 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



page: 6

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

000000000103557468 CIRCUIT PACK TN793 ANALOG LINE 24 PORT 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000105167266 CIRCUIT PACK TN747B CENTRAL OFFICE TRUNK INTERFACE 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000105631527 CIRCUIT PACK AHF110 BUS TERMINATOR 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106689516 CIRCUIT PACK FACILITY TEST BOARD TN771D 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106706948 CIRCUIT PACK TN2181 DIGITAL LINE 16 PORT 8 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106829690 EMERGENCY TRANSFER PANEL G3 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107784019 CIRCUIT PACK TONE CLOCK TN2182B 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108276148 CIRCUIT PACK TN2224B DIGITAL LINE 24 PORT 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000108724907 DEFINITY PACKAGE 8MB FLASHCARD 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700306517 CIRCUIT PACK TN793CP ANALOG 24 PORT 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INTEGRATED SYSTEM MGT
SOFTWARE

36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000188848 INTGR MGMT 3.0 ENTERPRISE ENTITLEMENT UPGRADE LIC:DS CU SR 1 36 $5.84 $210.24 $0.00 $210.24
MPC Totals - $210.24 $0.00 $210.24

Intuity AUDIX HW Platform 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000000176344 INTUITY AUDIX LX ADDITIONAL MAILBOX 100 LIC:NU 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000186029 IA LX 500 SEATS X 12 PORTS BUNDLE LICENSE:NU,CU 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700211444 IALX MN MODEM SERIAL 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700328230 AVAYA MESSAGING S3210 SERVER 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700328586 AVAYA MESSAGING 4 PORT ANALOG CARD TYPE A US KIT 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Intuity Application Software 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000700337108 INTUITY AUDIX LX SERVER OFFER CODE SOFTWARE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

System Manager 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000000174046 DEFINITY AVAYA SITE ADMINISTRATION R1.10 BASE PACKAGE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Uninterruptible Power Systems 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000405509852 POWER SUPPLY WP90110L7 STANDALONE 2 36 $1.04 $74.88 $0.00 $74.88

MPC Totals - $74.88 $0.00 $74.88
Utility Communication
Manager

36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000179235 TDM ports (switch only coverage) 664 36 $1.93 $46,134.72 $0.00 $46,134.72
000000000000179449 Survivable Remote Processor (SRP) 0 36 $70.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000179450 Local Survivable Processor (LSP) 2 36 $19.47 $1,401.84 $0.00 $1,401.84
000000000000179451 WAN Spare Processor (WSP) 0 36 $214.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000184748 Administered IP ports - Basic Support 125 36 $2.41 $10,845.00 $0.00 $10,845.00

paraskevgm
Cross-Out



page: 7

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

000000000000189966 S87XX SVR IP CONNECT CM V3 1 36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MPC Totals - $58,381.56 $0.00 $58,381.56

Utility Messaging 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000000182378 INTUITY LX 1 36 $155.80 $5,608.80 $0.00 $5,608.80
000000000000190053 INTUITY LX v1 1 36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $5,608.80 $0.00 $5,608.80
SQRN: 191255 Sold To Totals - $68,851.80 $0.00 $68,851.80



page: 8

SAP Sold to:  0003342364
FL:  0003342364
Organization Code:  B001
Distribution Channel:  01
Payer Ref Number:  0000000000
FL Address: 
CITY OF TROY
4693 ROCHESTER RD
No city , MI 48085-4928

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

CAJUN Data Switch 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000108562943 CAJUN X330 STACKING MODULE 2 36 $4.82 $347.04 $0.00 $347.04
000000000108873258 CAJUN MODULE 1000BLX FOR 10Km (SMF) 1 36 $10.17 $366.12 $0.00 $366.12
000000000700305881 AVAYA C363T PWR                         ONVERGED STACKABLE SWITCHH 1 36 $33.06 $1,190.16 $0.00 $1,190.16
000000000700305899 AVAYA C360 STACK 1 36 $3.85 $138.60 $0.00 $138.60

MPC Totals - $2,041.92 $0.00 $2,041.92
Converged Software 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000185604 CM3 G700 LSP WITH ENTERPRISE EDITION SOFTWARE LIC:DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Converged Voice Products 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000700302433 MM717 24 PORT DCP MEDIA MODULE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700315575 MM711 ANLG MMOD GRAY 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700316326 G700 R3 AC/DC MEDIA GATEWAY GRAY 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700359011 S8300B SERVER CM2.2 AND HIGHER 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEFINITY Software 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000159975 G3VSV1P-V4P/G3VSV5 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106940356 ALTERNATE ROUTE SELECTION SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106963325 DCS DEFvs SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106963416 ISDN-PRI DEFvs SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107379737 G3VSV4 PREM RTU 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Enterprise Voice Systems 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000102939 SWITCHROOM SNEAK FUSE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000103002 DEFINITY TERMINAL ENTERPRISE MGMT 715 BCS WHITE SAT 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



page: 9

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

000000000000105827 SWITCHROOM 110AC ADMINISTRATION 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000159996 G3VS386/R5VS RISC UP 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Uninterruptible Power Systems 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000408357028 P0WER UNINTERRUPTIBLE EXTENDED 1500VA 120V SERIES 1 1 36 $9.89 $356.04 $0.00 $356.04
000000000408357077 POWER BYPASS DISTRIBUTION MODULE 120V 700-1500VA 1 36 $2.33 $83.88 $0.00 $83.88
000000000408427656 POWER UPS X-SLOT CARD (SNMP) S1 700-2000VA 1 36 $2.66 $95.76 $0.00 $95.76
000000000700230733 POWER UPS 4-POST RACK KIT 1 36 $0.77 $27.72 $0.00 $27.72

MPC Totals - $563.40 $0.00 $563.40
Utility Communication
Manager

36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000179235 TDM ports (switch only coverage) 64 36 $1.93 $4,446.72 $0.00 $4,446.72
000000000000189966 S87XX SVR IP CONNECT CM V3 1 36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $4,446.72 $0.00 $4,446.72
SQRN: 19589 Sold To Totals - $7,052.04 $0.00 $7,052.04



page: 10

SAP Sold to:  0003342760
FL:  0003342760
Organization Code:  B001
Distribution Channel:  01
Payer Ref Number:  0000000000
FL Address: 
CITY OF TROY
3179 LIVERNOIS RD
No city , MI 48083-5029

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

CAJUN Data Switch 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000108562943 CAJUN X330 STACKING MODULE 2 36 $4.82 $347.04 $0.00 $347.04
000000000108873258 CAJUN MODULE 1000BLX FOR 10Km (SMF) 1 36 $10.17 $366.12 $0.00 $366.12
000000000700305881 AVAYA C363T PWR                         ONVERGED STACKABLE SWITCHH 1 36 $33.06 $1,190.16 $0.00 $1,190.16
000000000700305899 AVAYA C360 STACK 1 36 $3.85 $138.60 $0.00 $138.60

MPC Totals - $2,041.92 $0.00 $2,041.92
Converged Software 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000185604 CM3 G700 LSP WITH ENTERPRISE EDITION SOFTWARE LIC:DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Converged Voice Products 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5
000000000700302433 MM717 24 PORT DCP MEDIA MODULE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700315575 MM711 ANLG MMOD GRAY 5 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700316326 G700 R3 AC/DC MEDIA GATEWAY GRAY 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000700359011 S8300B SERVER CM2.2 AND HIGHER 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEFINITY Software 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000106940356 ALTERNATE ROUTE SELECTION SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106963325 DCS DEFvs SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000106963416 ISDN-PRI DEFvs SOFTWARE LIC-DS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107771990 DEFINITY R5VS SYSTEM SOFTWARE RIGHT TO USE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Enterprise Peripherals 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000113959 MODULE DATA 8400B PLUS 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Enterprise Voice Systems 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5



page: 11

MPC/Material Code Description *Qty Delayed
Billing Date

Months Monthly
Unit
Price

Initial Invoice
Amount

*Estimated
Subsequent

Invoice Amount

*Estimated Total
Price

000000000000102903 G3SI ESCC RISC PPN MODEL 1 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102939 SWITCHROOM SNEAK FUSE 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000102982 EMERGENCY TRANSFER PANEL FOR 75 G1 G1 G3 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000103002 DEFINITY TERMINAL ENTERPRISE MGMT 715 BCS WHITE SAT 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000000105827 SWITCHROOM 110AC ADMINISTRATION 2 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
000000000107058950 SWITCHROOM AUXILIARY FIELD 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Paradyne Products 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000101095 PARADYNE DATA SERVICE/CHANNEL SERVICE UNIT 3160 PACKAGE T1 2
PORT

1 36 $26.25 $945.00 $0.00 $945.00

MPC Totals - $945.00 $0.00 $945.00
Uninterruptible Power Systems 36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000101275 POWER SUPPLY KIT 1151A1-48V 1 36 $0.69 $24.84 $0.00 $24.84
000000000408357028 P0WER UNINTERRUPTIBLE EXTENDED 1500VA 120V SERIES 1 1 36 $9.89 $356.04 $0.00 $356.04
000000000408357077 POWER BYPASS DISTRIBUTION MODULE 120V 700-1500VA 1 36 $2.33 $83.88 $0.00 $83.88
000000000408427656 POWER UPS X-SLOT CARD (SNMP) S1 700-2000VA 2 36 $2.66 $191.52 $0.00 $191.52

MPC Totals - $656.28 $0.00 $656.28
Utility Communication
Manager

36-Month Term Full Coverage 8x5

000000000000179235 TDM ports (switch only coverage) 64 36 $1.93 $4,446.72 $0.00 $4,446.72
000000000000189966 S87XX SVR IP CONNECT CM V3 1 36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MPC Totals - $4,446.72 $0.00 $4,446.72
SQRN: 22472 Sold To Totals - $8,089.92 $0.00 $8,089.92

Grand Totals - $83,993.76 $0.00 $83,993.76

paraskevgm
Cross-Out

paraskevgm
Text Box
Less Adjustments                (107.28)                                              (74.88)                                             (945.00)Total                                $82,866.60



bittnera
Text Box
L-01a



bittnera
Text Box
N-01a





bittnera
Text Box
N-01b



bittnera
Text Box
N-03a





 Page 1 

Memo 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 

From:  Tim Richnak, Director of Public Works 

CC:        Mark Miller, Acting Assistant City Manager/Economic Development 
Services 

Date:  February 24, 2011 

Re:  Residential Snow and Ice Control Procedures 

In response to resident inquires regarding the City of Troy plowing priorities and 
completion time, our current procedures are as follows: 
 
We have established a list of priorities that are to be completed before we plow 
residential streets.  This list of priorities consists of major roads, school access 
routes, industrial sections and local roads.  We schedule the sections of Troy 
with steep grades first, then take the sections that are left and divide them into 3 
predetermined plowing areas, we then rotate those areas as fair as possible.  
 
There is no record of completion time for each section, only a start and end time 
for plowing the whole city.  In previous years, we would complete the whole city 
in approximately 24 hours from the time the snowfall stopped.  This year we have 
eliminated 24 hour plowing to reduce the overtime expenses.  We have a 72 hour 
target time for plowing residential areas.  In previous years we called contractors 
to assist, because they always plowed the same sections of the city, the rotation 
was not as fair.  In an effort to reduce costs this year, we have eliminated the use 
of contractors.   

Streets and Drains 

bittnera
Text Box
N-05



 Page 2 

We do keep maps from previous winter storms and the rotation that was used for 
documentation purposes.  These maps of the city include hand written notes 
indicating which trucks were in each section.  Once a section is completed, it is 
marked with an X. 
 
 


	20110228 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA: February 28, 2011
	COVER MEMO
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations
	a)  State Representative Marty Knollenberg – Legislative Update


	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  Directive from City Council for City Administration to Provide Business and Organization Recommendations to Conduct a Community Survey

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: Board of Review
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations:
	I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Application for Transfer of Ownership of 2010 Class C Licensed Business from Café Sushi to JJWM, LLC, and Request for New Permit (Food)
	I-5 Resolution in Opposition to Senate Bill 34
	I-6 Request to Schedule a Special City Council Meeting to Review the ICMA Study – Police Department Element
	I-7 Discontinued Services – Animal Control Services
	I-8 Recommendation for Community Survey Firm
	I-9 Amendment of Consent Judgment and Preliminary Site Plan Approval (File Number SP 964) – Proposed Walmart Store Expansion, South of Maple and West of Crooks (2001 W. Maple Road), Section 32, Currently Zoned M-1 (Light Industrial) District (Consent ...

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder Contract 10-5 – Tallman and Eckford Water Main Replacement
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: Cooperative Contracts Digital In-Car Video System
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Bid Award – Sole Bidder – Bulletproof Vests

	J-5 Telephone System Purchase and Ongoing Annual Maintenance

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	L-1  Council Referrals:
	a) Performance Review of City Manager and City Attorney – Advanced by Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin


	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	M-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Historical Commission-Final-October 25, 2010
	b) Historical Commission-Final-January 25, 2011

	N-2 Department Reports: None Submitted
	N-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Letter and Card of Appreciation from Ellen Root and Lana Zelley to the Police Department and to Officer Gail Grzybowski for her Assistance on I-75

	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed
	N-5  Residential Snow and Ice Control Procedures

	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  No Study Items Presented

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  No Closed Session Requested

	Q. ADJOURNMENT




